Emily Schwartz

From: Amber Bevacqua-Lynott

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Mark Turner

Cc: OSB DBClerk; 'Lori Deveny'

Subject: RE: In re Deveny, Case Nos. 18-10, -11, and -12
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Adjudicator Turner,

The Bar waives objection to the form of Ms. Deveny’s response and service by email in this

instance. If the Adjudicator is unwilling to enter an immediate order pending hearing, the Bar seeks
the soonest possible setting for the BR 3.1 hearing in this matter. The Bar will be making a request for
production tomorrow, and may need to request an expedited response date depending upon the
hearing setting. Thank you for your consideration and courtesies.

Amber Bevacqua-Lynott
Chief Assistant Disciplinary Counsel &
Deputy Director of Regulatory Services
503-431-6365

Alynott@osbar.org

Oregon State Bar » 16037 SW Upper Boones Ferry Road ¢ PO Box 231935 e Tigard, OR 97281-1935 ¢ www.osbar.org

Please note: Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure. Written communications to or from the Oregon State Bar are public
records that, with limited exceptions, must be made available to anyone upon request in accordance with Oregon's public records laws.

From: Lori Deveny [mailto:ledeveny@att.net]

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Mark Turner <mturner@osbar.org>; Amber Bevacqua-Lynott <ALynott@osbar.org>
Cc: OSB DBClerk <dbclerk@osbar.org>

Subject: Re: In re Deveny, Case Nos. 18-10, -11, and -12

Adjudicator Turner:

Again, | appreciate the short extension of time you granted me earlier in the week.

Allow me to respond, to the matters pending under 18-10, 18-11 and 18-12. For the client matters
related to Carol Brown, Margaret Medley and Nancy Freyer/Nay. The funds due to Ms. Freyer were
transmitted to her with a Settlement Statement outlining the fees costs and all disbursements on
December 15, 2017. The funds due Ms. Brown and Ms. Medley also along with statements of fees,
costs and other disbursements were transmitted on April 10, 2017.

As | believe | have told the Bar before, | have been largely out of the office since last fall due to
personal, significant health issues, the serious illness of my mother and the condition of my husband.
My husband passed away suddenly on March 12, 2018 and | was an unfortunate witness to that
event.

| am in contact with the OAAP and counsel and working to resolve all the matters pending at this
time. | understand that my Response to the Formal Complaint is due on April 19.

Respectfully,

Lori E. Deveny

OSB 003440



From: Mark Turner <mturner@osbar.org>

To: 'Lori Deveny' <ledeveny@att.net>; Amber Bevacqua-Lynott <ALynott@osbar.org>
Cc: OSB DBClerk <dbclerk@osbar.org>

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 9:53 AM

Subject: RE: In re Deveny, Case Nos. 18-10, -11, and -12

Ms. Deveny,

| will allow you until the close of business on Wednesday, April 11, to answer the BR 3.1 petition. Despite this
extension of time, | will still be setting the hearing not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days from the
original due date, April 5, as per BR 3.1(e).

You may have until April 19 to file your answer to the Formal Complaint.

Mark Turner

Mark Turner
Adjudicator
503-686-0796
mturner@osbar.org

Oregon State Bar « 16037 SW Upper Boones Ferry Road * PO Box 231935 « Tigard, OR 97281-1935 « www.osbar.org

Please note: Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure. Written communications to or from the Oregon State Bar
are public records that, with limited exceptions, must be made available to anyone upon request in accordance with Oregon's public
records laws.

From: Lori Deveny [mailto:ledeveny@att.net]

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Mark Turner <mturner@osbar.org>; Amber Bevacqua-Lynott <ALynott@osbar.org>
Cc: OSB DBClerk <dbclerk@osbar.org>

Subject: Re: In re Deveny, Case Nos. 18-10, -11, and -12

Mr. Turner:

| had previously made a request for a short extension of time to respond to the Complaints to allow
me to confer with counsel and provide a response, due to both my personal health issues and the
recent, sudden death of my husband.

| would continue that request and ask for three business days to respond to the above-matter before
any Order is signed.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori E. Deveny

From: Mark Turner <mturner@osbar.org>

To: Amber Bevacqua-Lynott <ALynott@osbar.org>

Cc: "ledeveny@att.net" <ledeveny@att.net>; OSB DBClerk <dbclerk@osbar.org>
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 9:22 AM

Subject: In re Deveny, Case Nos. 18-10, -11, and -12

OSB 003441



Counsel,

Respondent has not answered the BR 3.1 petition in these matters in a timely fashion. Would you please
provide me with a proposed form of order suspending respondent effective immediately and include any
additional proposed restrictions as contemplated in BR 3.1(f)? Thank you.

Mark Turner

Mark Turner
Adjudicator
503-686-0796
mturner@osbar.org

Oregon State Bar « 16037 SW Upper Boones Ferry Road * PO Box 231935 » Tigard, OR 97281-1935 « www.osbar.org

Please note: Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure. Written communications to or from the Oregon State Bar are public
records that, with limited exceptions, must be made available to anyone upon request in accordance with Oregon's public records laws.

OSB 003442



